
CITY OF MAYER  
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2018 

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)

5. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes

1. September 10, 2018 City Council Meeting Minutes
2. September 10, 2018 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes

B. Claims

C. Reports
1. Administrative Report
2. Engineers Report
3. Fire Department Report
4. Sheriff’s Department Report

D. Donation – Mayer Baseball Club – Resolution 9-24-18-28

E. 220 4th Street –Extension Request

6. Public Hearing – Utility Franchise Proposal – Jaguar Communications

7. Reports and Recommendations of City Departments, Consultants, Commissions and Committees
A. Fire Department

1. Statewide Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Plan – Resolution  9-24-18-31

B. 2019 Budget
1. 2019 Proposed Budget – Resolution 9-24-18-29
2. 2019 Preliminary  Budget Levy – Resolution 9-24-18-30

8. City Council Reports

9. Other Business

1



10. Upcoming Meetings & Events
September 25, 2018 – EDA Meeting

11. For Your Information
September 11, 2018 Park and Recreation Meeting Minutes

12. Adjournment

2



MAYER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 
Call Regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Dodge 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Boder, Butterfield, McNeilly, and Stieve-McPadden  
ABSENT:   None 
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, City Planner Anderson, Public Works Kuntz, and Deputy Clerk 
Gildemeister  
ALSO PRESENT:   Ivan Raconteur, Steve McDonald, Jude Lague, Don Wachholz, Jason Hilgers, Mike 
Wegner, Chad Heldts, Kaye Timmers 
 
The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member Butterfield with a second by Council Member Stieve-McPadden to 
approve the agenda as presented.  Motion Carried 4/0 
 
Council Member McNeilly arrived at 6:34 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Kaye Timmers, 2238 Coldwater Crossing, shared comments about the Jaguar Communication Open House. She 
stated that a sales representative told her the cost for basic internet would be $75. She voiced her concern with 
the information Jaguar Communications provided during a Council Meeting back in April 2018, at which was 
stated the cost of internet to be approximately $50.00. Ms. Timmers also shared her comments regarding a 
Public Hearing Notice she received and asked for clarification and a copy of the new City ordinance pertaining 
parking pads. Council acknowledged her comments and thanked her for coming. Council directed Staff to 
provide a copy of the ordinance for Ms. Timmers. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member Boder with a second by Council Member McNeilly to approve the 
Consent Agenda with the August 27, 2018 Minute corrections and the removal of MN Service Contract from 
consent Agenda and added to the Regular Agenda.  Motion Carried 5/0.    

1. Approve the Minutes of the August 27, 2018 Regular Council Meeting. 
2. Approve the Minutes of the July 12, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting. 
3. Approve Claims for the Month of September 2018. 
4. Approve Resolution 9-10-18-25 Ordinance 223 Summary. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
1. Presentation on Utility Rate Study – Steve McDonald of Abdo, Eick, & Meyers, summarized the water, 

sewer, and stormwater rate study. 
 

2. Approve MN Service Cleaning Contract –A MOTION to Approve the MN Service Cleaning Contract for 
one day a week for Mayer City Hall and Community Center was made by Council Member Stieve-
McPadden and seconded by Council Member McNeilly. Motion Carried 4/1. Council Member Boder a nay. 
 

3. Approve Resolution 9-10-18-28 2019 Employee Benefits – After a lengthy discussion, Council agreed that 
more information and further clarification is needed and directed Staff to add the 2018 Employee Benefits 
discussion on the next Workshop Meeting schedule for September 24, 2018. 
Item tabled. No motion was made. 

 

3



4. Approve Resolution 9-10-18-27 Planned Unit Development (PUD) for Coldwater Crossing 8th 
Addition – A MOTION to Approve Resolution 9-10-18-27 was made by Council Member Boder and 
seconded by Council Member Butterfield.  Motion Carried 5/0 
 

5. Approve Resolution 9-10-18-26 Preliminary Plat for Coldwater Crossing 8th Addition – A MOTION to 
approve Resolution 9-10-18-26 Preliminary Plat for Coldwater Crossing 8th Additions was made by Council 
Member Stieve-McPadden and seconded by Council Member McNeilly. Motion carried 5/0 

 
 

6. Approve Installation of West Ridge Park Amenities - A MOTION to approve the installation of West 
Ridge Park amenities by Flagship in the amount of $9,853.86 was made by Mayor Dodge and seconded by 
Council member McNeilly. Motion carried 5/0.  

 
COUNCIL REPORTS 

• None 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 

• None  
 
FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

 
 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business, a MOTION was made by Council Member Stieve-McPadden and seconded by 
Council Member Butterfield to adjourn the meeting at 7:47 p.m.  Motion Carried 5/0 

 
 

                           _________________________________ 
                                  Mike Dodge, Mayor 

 
Attest: ______________________________ 
            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

4



 

1 

 

MAYER CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 10, 2018 

 

Call Work Session to order at 7:49 p.m. by Mayor Dodge. 

 

PRESENT: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Boder, McNeilly, and Stieve-McPadden  

ABSENT:  Council Member Butterfield 

STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, City Planner Anderson, Fire Chief Maetzold, Public Works 

Kuntz, and Deputy Clerk Gildemeister  

ALSO PRESENT:  Ivan Raconteur, Don Wachholz, Jason Hilgers, Mike Wegner, Chad Heldt, Kaye 

Timmers 

. 

 

1. Discussion on Fire Department Building: Fire Chief Rod Maetzold presented 3 future Fire 

Department options for Council consideration. The first option shows the cost to install an 

Exhaust System in the Fire Station located at 111 4
th

 Street NE, in the amount of $61,680.00. 

The second option proposes to tear down the current building and replace with a 50 X 82 foot 

two-story structure at a cost of $2,456.00. The third option proposes to build a new Fire Station 

to be located at 409 Shimmcor Street at a cost of $3,058,050.00.  

 

2. Update on 220 4
th

 Street: Chad Heldt asked Council to consider changing the City Code 

language to allow gravel for parking pads. Council voiced their willingness to discuss this topic 

further. Mr. Heldt presented two options to bring his property into compliance. The first option 

was to remove ten feet of gravel along 4
th

 Street to comply with the 35% lot coverage. The 

second option was to pave the parking pad area. He stated he would like to avoid the second 

option because of the significant cost. City Planner Anderson re-stated that the driveway would 

need to be narrowed and the parking pad would have to start at the corner of the house and go 

back. The parking pad cannot extend past the face/corner of the garage along 4
th

 Street and 

cannot connect directly to the driveway. After further discussion, Mr. Heldt asked for an 

extension. Council accepted his request. Council recommended Mr. Heldt applies for a variance 

for the width of the driveway. City Planner Anderson stated that a certified lot survey would 

have to be acquired and submitted with the variance. 

 

3. Snow Removal Operations Presentation: Public Works Supervisor Kuntz presented a proposal 

on the costs and future cost savings to transition snow removal operations to City Public Works 

Department vs. contracting out snow removal. Kuntz enthusiastically educated the Council on 

the positive reasons why it is beneficial to keep snow removal operations in-house. Kuntz stated 

that the City would need to purchase new equipment such as a plow truck or loader, and a 

tractor/loader/backhoe. Kuntz stated that the operating cost to contract out snow removal 

services has increased significantly with fewer contractors offering services driving up the costs. 

Over the past 15 years the average cost for snow removal per year is $18,452. Hourly rates from 

contractors have gone up over 70% since 2013. The City spent $204,158 over the past 15 years 

for contracted snow removal compared to the projected cost of $152,377 for in-house snow 

removal. 

 

4. 2018 Preliminary Draft Budget: McCallum reviewed the process of setting the preliminary 

budget for the General Fund by the end of September. She informed that the preliminary levy 

5



 

2 

 

can always be lowered after set, but not increased. She presented expenditure and revenue data 

from the 2018 budget year, as well as the proposed 2019 budget with and without capital 

expenditures. McCallum informed that the debt service budget would decrease 6.4% from 2018 

due to changes in the amounts owed. She highlighted that last year’s tax levy was 50.61%. She 

proposed for 2019 a preliminary tax rate of 49.8% with capital included, or another option of 

43.9% without capital. The Council agreed that they need to start putting money aside for capital.  

 

MEETING ADJOURNED 

There being no further business, the work session was adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 

 

 

                           _______________________________ 

                                 Mike Dodge, Mayor 

Attest: ______________________________ 

            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

6



7



8



9



10



Administrators Report 
 
Jaguar Communications Application – Staff has been working with Jaguar to get their right-of-way 
permits finalized.  They will begin installing fiber, however they cannot provide cable until the franchise 
agreement is final.  
 
Utility Rate Study – This was presented at the September 10, 2018 City Council meeting. There were 
some questions that came up at that meeting. Staff has been working with Abdo, Eick and Meyers to 
seek clarification on those questions. The final study should be to the Council in early October for final 
approval.   
 
Budget- The preliminary budget was presented to the Council at the September 10, 2018 workshop 
meeting. This will go to the Council at the September 24, 2018 meeting for approval. Once approved, 
the preliminary budget can be further reviewed and reduced until final approval in December. It cannot 
be increased.  
 
Enterprise Budgets –Staff has been reviewing and working through enterprise budgets for 2019. The 
draft budgets will come to the City Council in October for review and discussion.   
 
Floodplain Management Plan – Staff has been working on updating the City’s Floodplain Management 
Plan to meet federal standards. This was initiated by FEMA. Sections of the City Code need to be 
amended to reflect the federal standards. If the City fails to enact these regulations, the City will be 
suspended from participation in the National Flood Insurance Program. This is going to the Planning 
Commission for a public hearing and review on October 2, 2018.  
 
Sincerely,  
Maggie McCallum  

11



 

H:\MAYR\C13115477\1_Corres\Project Updates\Project Update 9-19-18.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: September 19, 2018 

To: Mayer City Council 

From: David Martini 

Subject: Projects in Progress 

 

For your convenience, the following is a summary of the projects Bolton & Menk has worked on during 

the billing period ending August 31, 2018: 

 

Miscellaneous Engineering 

Miscellaneous engineering included attendance at the July 23rd Council meeting and the following: 

 

• Reviewing the lot survey for 1656 Hidden Trail 

• Reviewing and providing information to the City related to quotes for TH 25 Pedestrian Crossing 

signs 

• Reviewing the City Floodplain Ordinance 

• Reviewing T-Mobile Lease information 

• Reviewing well sealing information 

 

8 hours of time was provided at the City’s reduced hourly rate and the City Council Meeting was attended 

at No Charge, which resulted in a savings to the City of $1,052. 

 

Comprehensive Plan Support 

During the billing period, work continued for Storm Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Water Supply draft 

plans.  Bolton & Menk also worked on preparation of the Land Use section of the plan at the request of 

the City Administrator and MDG. 

 

Sanitary Sewer Improvements 

During the billing period, time was spent preparing plans and specifications for the 2018 Sewer Lining 

Project. 

 

2018 Street Planning 

During the billing period, time was spent on mapping and a final report for staff and Council review. 

 

Cold Water Crossing 7th and 8th Addition (Pass Thru) 

During the billing period, time was spent marking curb repairs prior to paving of the bituminous wear 

course in the 7th Addition.  Time was also spent reviewing preliminary plans for the 8th Addition. 

 

Hidden Creek 6th and 7th Addition (Pass Thru) 

During the billing period, time was spent reviewing outstanding issues prior to City acceptance. 

 

  

12



City of Mayer 

September 19, 2018  

Page: 2 

 

 

T-Mobile Antenna Upgrade 

During the billing period, time was spent reviewing proposed antenna upgrades and correspondence with 

City staff. 

13



Date: September 12, 2018 
 
TO:  MAYER CITY COUNCIL/CONTRACTING TOWNSHIPS 
FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF 
 
SUBJECT:  FIRE REPORT FOR MONTH ENDING – 08/31/18 

 
TOWNSHIP CALLS: 

 
DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS 
 

 
CITY OF MAYER CALLS: 

 
DATE         TIME DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS      MAN HOURS 
08/20/18       0010 Check for Smoke, 419 Bluejay Ave      51   
08/23/18       1715 Fire Alarm, 305 5th St NE        8 
08/30/18       1346 Medical, 335 Morning Dr        7 
   
 
FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 08/31/18 
08/06/18 Regular Meeting 
08/13/18 Group Training  
08/16/18 Met with DNR at Fire Station to review DNR equipment 
08/20/18 Training – Set-up for House Fire 
08/23/18 Chiefs’ Meeting at Waconia 
08/27/18 Mutual Aid Training with Watertown and Delano at Jordon Scale Training Center 
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



City of Mayer 
Resolution No. 9-24-18-28 

Resolution Approving Contributions 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Mayer is generally authorized to accept contributions of real and 
personal property pursuant to Minnesota State Statute Sections 421.21 and 465.03 for the 
benefit of its citizens and is specifically authorized to accept gifts and benefits for the benefit 
for recreational service pursuant Minnesota Statutes Section 471.17; and 
 
WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash sums set for 
below to the City:  
 
Name of Donor    Purpose   Amount 
Mayer Baseball Club   Fire Department  $4,000.00 
 
WHEREAS, All such sums have been contributed to assist the City in the establishment and 
operation of recreational facilities and programs within the City’s corporate limits either alone 
of in cooperation with others, as allowed by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds that it is appropriate to accept the contributions 
offered.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAYER, MINNESOTA, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The contributions above are hereby accepted by the City of Mayer and shall be used 
to establish and operate recreational facilities and programs within the City’s 
corporate limits either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law.  

2. That the City Administrator is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor 
acknowledging the City’s receipt of the donor’s contribution.  

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mayer this 24th day of September 2018.  
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
Mike Dodge, Mayor     Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

34



 
June 18, 2018 
 
Sheila Heldt 
220 4th Street NE 
Mayer, MN 55360 
 

Re: Notice of Zoning Violation: Rock Driveway at 220 4th Street NE 
Parcel ID 502510070 

 
Ms. Heldt: 
 
As you were previously informed, the City recently became aware that a rock 
driveway/parking area was placed onto the above-referenced property.  This letter 
constitutes formal notice that the rock driveway/parking area is in violation of the City 
Code. 
 
First, pursuant to Section 152.026 of the City Code, a copy of which is enclosed for your 
reference, a building permit is required for all hard surface/pavement improvements.  
While you applied for an after-the-fact building permit with respect to this 
driveway/parking area, your application for a permit is hereby denied as the project does 
not comply with the performance standards for driveways, parking areas, and hard 
surface improvements set forth in the City Code.  Specifically: 
 

1. All driveways and parking areas must be paved/hard surfaced with 
bituminous, concrete, or brick pavers (152.026(A)). 

 
The driveway/parking area on your property is constructed out of rock, 
which is an unapproved surface. 

 
2. Driveways shall be a maximum of 30 feet wide measured at the 

property line (152.026(B)). 
 

The driveway/parking area on your property is wider than 30 feet, 
measured at the property line. 

 
Second, the dimensional standards for the R-1 zoning district limit impervious surface 
coverage to a maximum of 35% of the total site area.  A copy of Section 152.062 of the 
City Code is also enclosed for your reference.  Accordingly, even if you submit an 
application for a permit to construct a driveway/parking area that meets the performance 
standards set forth in the City Code, such driveway/parking area must also meet the 
dimensional standards for the zoning district.   
 

35



As you know, the City granted you a variance in 2009 to construct a detached garage as 
well as a driveway onto West Ridge Road to service the detached garage.  This 
demonstrates that the City has already worked with you in order to address your desire 
for additional parking for vehicles on your property.  This detached garage, as well as the 
driveway servicing the same, has greatly reduced any available remaining space for 
pervious surfacing on your property.  
 
While your current application did not include a survey identifying the total impervious 
surface coverage on your lot, the addition of the proposed driveway/parking area appears 
to exceed 35% of the total site area, and therefore is not permitted.  If you believe this 
conclusion is incorrect, please provide a survey establishing the total impervious surface 
coverage on your property, both currently and including the proposed driveway/parking 
area. 
 
Required Corrective Action: 
 
You are hereby notified that you have up to 30 days from the date of this letter to bring 
your property into compliance with the with the City zoning code.  This could be 
accomplished by removing the rock driveway/parking area from your property or by 
submitting an application for a permit altering the proposed project so that it complies 
with the requirements of the City Code. 
 
You may appeal this order within 60 days from the date of this notice, as specified in 
Section 152.153 of the City Code, also enclosed for your reference.  Your prompt 
cooperation in correcting the violation will be greatly appreciated.  If you have any 
questions or would like to discuss the situation, please call me, at (952) 657-1502.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Margaret McCallum 
City Administrator 
 
 

36



Good morning Margaret,  
 
At this time I would like to file a formal request for extension in regards to the parking pad/driveway 
located at 220 4th st ne.  I would request that an extension be granted thru June 2019 and the use of said 
parking pad/ driveway still be granted until such time.  The reason for the lengthy extension is to give 
city staff and council ample time to discuss the allowance of gravel for use as a parking pad and also to 
allow me (the homeowner) ample time to get through the winter months and allow for any in climate 
weather come spring time.  Also will allow time for surveys if necessary and the variance process to 
occur also if necessary.  I appreciate your time and work on this matter.  Thank you so much.  
  
  
Sincerely, 
  
Chad Heldt 
220 4th st ne 
 

37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



Good morning, Tim, 
  
Pursuant to our phone conversation a few minutes ago and your email today, I am happy to confirm the 
following information regarding Jaguar's ability to finance the necessary construction.  As we discussed 
and as is reflected in the Application, Jaguar is a privately held company and does not release financial 
information.  That said, Jaguar intends to privately finance the construction in Mayer; and, in fact, steps 
to get the construction underway have already been taken.  To the extent that Jaguar may rely on funds 
from its lender for any portion of the construction, such financing has already been secured as the 
Mayer build is part of Jaguar's 2018 business plan and 2018 project financing was already approved by 
Jaguar's lender.  The Mayer build has been duly budgeted internally and funds have been allocated for 
the build.  Jaguar is not awaiting any financing approvals and there are no contingencies upon which the 
Mayer build depends from a financing perspective. 
  
You may recall that Jaguar intends to move forward with the construction of the fiber optic line to 
provide telephone and internet service; and, as such, the construction of the line is not dependent on 
the issuance of the cable franchise.  Essentially, that provides additional assurance to the City that 
Jaguar has sufficient ability and plans to finance the construction within the City.  Given that 
construction is imminent, the City can be assured that Jaguar's ability to complete it is not problematic. 
  
As you and I discussed, I have included Administrator McCallum on this email so that the City 
contemporaneously receives this supplemental information.  Thank you for your inquiry.  Please do not 
hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions. 
  
-- 
  
Kristine A. Anderson, Esq. 
In-House Counsel 
 Office: (507)214-0269 
   Fax: (507)214-1003   
 Email: kanderson@JagCom.net 

 
www.JagCom.net 
213 South Oak Avenue Owatonna, MN 55060 
 

62

mailto:kanderson@JagCom.net
http://www.jagcom.net/


63



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item: Request for increase in Volunteer Firefighter PERA retirement plan.  
 
Meeting Date:  September 24, 2018  
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To review and approve resolution 9-24-18-31 authorizing an increase in benefit for the PERA retirement 
plan.  
 
Details: 
Currently, the Mayer Fire Department Pension plan is through Public Employees Retirement Association 
of Minnesota (PERA).  
 
The current benefit level is at $2,200 per year. The Plan provides for the payment of retirement benefits 
based on a specific dollar value paid for each year of credited services.  
 
The lump sum benefits payable from the Plan are funded by existing fire state aid allocated to the 
municipality and additional municipal contributions as applicable.  
 
Referencing the attachment: 
At the $2,200 benefit level – all benefits are funded by the existing fire state aid.  
 
If the City chooses to go to the $2,500 benefit level, all benefits are still funded by the fire state aid and 
the City does not need to budget extra for this. In 2018, the City contributed $3,800. In 2019, it will be 
$0.00.  
 
Once the benefit is increased, it cannot be decreased.  
 
Attachments:  
Resolution 9-24-18-31 
Letter from PERA 

64



Public Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota
60 Empire Drive, Suite 200
St. Paul, MN  55103-2088

Phone:  651-296-7460 or 1-800-652-9026
Website:  www.mnpera.org

August 30, 2018 PERA ID 6168-00

Margaret McCellum
City of Mayer
413 Bluejay Ave
Mayer, MN  55360

A. Benefit Level (per year of service): 2,200$                 2,300$                 2,400$                 2,500$                 
B. Projected Present Assets 12/31/2018 [Attached] 901,067 901,067 901,067 901,067
C. Accrued Liability 12/31/2018 [Attached] 814,926 848,552 882,033 915,484
D. Surplus/ (Deficit) [B-C] 86,141 52,515 19,035 (14,416)
E. Funding Ratio at 12/31/2018 [B/C] 111% 106% 102% 98%
F. Accrued Liability 12/31/2019 [Attached] 869,863 906,032 942,002 977,937
G. Financial Requirement: Increase in Liability [F -C] 54,937 57,480 59,969 62,454
H. Financial Requirement: PERA Fees [$30/member] 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050
I. Financial Requirement: 1/10th of Deficit/(Surplus, if 3rd yr) [D/10] (8,614) (5,251) (1,903) 1,442
J. Financial Requirement: Total [G+H+I] 47,373 53,278 59,116 64,945
K. Reductions to Financial Requirement:
    Projected Fire State Aid [2018 Amount @1.035] 16,626 16,626 16,626 16,626
    Investment Earnings [6% on Present Assets] 54,064 54,064 54,064 54,064

L.  Estimated Required Contribution [J-K] None None None None None

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me by phone (651-201-2666) or by email at sharyn.north@mnpera.org.

Sincerely,

Sharyn North
Principal Accounting Officer, PERA

cc:  Fire Chief

We received your request for a cost analysis to estimate the cost of increasing the benefit level in the statewide volunteer firefighter retirement plan 
administered by PERA.  Based on current information, we have developed this spreadsheet and a cost analysis for the  benefit levels you requested. The 
results are shown below.          
     

Please note that these are estimates only.  Should you choose to increase your benefit level in the statewide plan on January 1, 2019, in accordance with 
Minnesota Statutes Section 353G.11 Subdivision 2 we will recalculate the required contribution for December 31, 2019, and provide that information to the 
sponsoring entity soon after we receive the authorization for the benefit increase.  The figures shown above on Line L are estimates of required 
contributions that would be due on December 31, 2019 and beyond at the given benefit levels.        

The estimate calculations were based on member information that was available at the time of preparing the analysis.  Please review the membership data 
and make any corrections to that data.  If you return that to me, I will prepare an updated cost estimate for you to review.

65



PERA Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Plan Cost Analysis--Estimates Only

Name of Entity: City of Mayer 6168-00
Calculation Date: 08/30/2018
Benefit Increase Date: 01/01/2019
Input:
Prior Year Fire State Aid: 12,661
Prior Year Supplemental State Aid: 3,063
7/31/2018 Plan Assets 863,317

Member Data See Below
Number of Firefighters: 35 12/31/2018 Increase 12/31/2019
Benefit Level: $2,200 814,926$               54,937$      869,863$      

Estimated Fire Dept. Separation Ben Level Leaves of Through 12/31/2018 Through 12/31/2019 Normal Cost
Status Birthdate Entry Date Date at Separation Absence Years of Accrued Years of Accrued (Change in

Name (Active or Deferred) (mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy) (If Deferred) (If Deferred) (months) Service Liability Service Liability Liability)
BOOTE, ANNA E Active 05/18/1993 06/10/2013 6 5,831$                   7 7,017$          1,186$         
BRUNNER, CODY Active 06/09/1991 01/23/2017 2 2,138$                   3 3,305$          1,166$         
CARLSON, BOB Active 03/28/1966 05/01/1984 35 77,000$                 36 79,200$        2,200$         
CLARK, DENNIS R Active 11/03/1982 01/27/2014 5 6,748$                   6 8,349$          1,602$         
COOPER, SHAWN Active 02/19/1982 02/10/2014 5 6,748$                   6 8,349$          1,602$         
ESSER, PATRICK L Active 09/26/1964 06/01/1990 29 63,800$                 30 66,000$        2,200$         
HERD, ANDREW Active 01/17/1968 11/01/1993 25 55,000$                 26 57,200$        2,200$         
HILK, BRENT Active 06/15/1981 08/20/2004 14 20,343$                 15 22,531$        2,189$         
HOESE, NATHAN Active 04/19/1977 02/01/2006 13 21,847$                 14 24,314$        2,468$         
JOHNSON, TODD Active 05/22/1974 02/08/2010 9 13,755$                 10 15,777$        2,022$         
LEE, DANIEL Active 10/14/1997 12/11/2017 1 836$                      2 1,722$          886$            
MAETZOLD, ADAM Active 12/30/1980 06/01/1999 20 28,472$                 21 30,954$        2,482$         
MAETZOLD, ANDY Active 10/07/1975 04/01/1994 25 42,465$                 26 45,787$        3,322$         
MAETZOLD, JON Active 03/09/1973 07/01/1991 28 53,041$                 29 56,997$        3,956$         
MAETZOLD, ROD Active 05/08/1950 01/01/1972 47 103,400$               48 105,600$      2,200$         
MARTIN, DANIEL Active 04/04/1974 02/13/2017 2 2,466$                   3 3,811$          1,345$         
MC INTOSH, JOSH Active 12/19/1979 07/01/1998 21 30,954$                 22 33,586$        2,631$         
MC NEILLY, NATE Active 01/23/1982 08/01/2008 36 7 9,712$                   8 11,451$        1,740$         
NACE, KEVIN Active 09/18/1981 11/01/2004 14 19,607$                 15 21,716$        2,109$         
NEUDORFF, FRANK Active 12/13/1978 01/09/2012 7 10,047$                 8 11,847$        1,800$         
SCHULTZ, CLAYTON Active 12/10/1991 05/22/2017 2 2,066$                   3 3,193$          1,127$         
SNOW, WAYNE L Active 10/28/1969 11/01/1997 21 44,712$                 22 48,400$        3,688$         
STIFTER, TOM Active 03/12/1965 02/01/1986 33 72,600$                 34 74,800$        2,200$         
STIFTER, ZACHARY Active 08/25/1990 09/01/2008 10 10,202$                 11 11,588$        1,386$         
THEISEN, SCOTT Active 02/19/1981 08/20/2004 14 20,343$                 15 22,531$        2,189$         
VAN DERWATER, RYAN A Active 01/13/1981 05/11/2015 4 5,236$                   5 6,748$          1,511$         
WEIBEL, DAVID Active 08/29/1985 05/13/2013 6 7,519$                   7 9,049$          1,529$         
BODER, ERICK F Deferred 06/13/1974 07/01/2008 01/22/2015 2000 6 5,280$                   6 5,280$          -$             
JACKSON, JEFF Deferred 06/30/1980 06/06/2005 12/04/2017 2000 10 12,000$                 10 12,000$        -$             

66



Estimated Fire Dept. Separation Ben Level Leaves of Through 12/31/2018 Through 12/31/2019 Normal Cost
Status Birthdate Entry Date Date at Separation Absence Years of Accrued Years of Accrued (Change in

Name (Active or Deferred) (mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy) (If Deferred) (If Deferred) (months) Service Liability Service Liability Liability)
KUSSKE, GRANT Deferred 11/25/1965 02/01/1990 02/01/1997 575 7 1,932$                   7 1,932$          -$             
LUETH, DANIEL J Deferred 03/29/1975 05/01/2006 02/01/2014 2000 7 6,720$                   7 6,720$          -$             
MATSON, TOM Deferred 03/07/1983 01/01/2009 03/01/2014 2000 5 4,000$                   5 4,000$          -$             
MCLAIN, MICHAEL L Deferred 04/28/1981 05/01/2006 06/01/2013 2000 7 6,720$                   7 6,720$          -$             
RADDE, CARL Deferred 10/27/1969 09/01/1988 01/01/1995 525 6 1,386$                   6 1,386$          -$             
SELTZ, MARTY Deferred 11/05/1968 07/01/1992 01/04/2017 2000 20 40,000$                 20 40,000$        -$             

814,926$               869,863$      54,937$       

67



PERA Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Plan Cost Analysis--Estimates Only

Name of Entity: City of Mayer 6168-00
Calculation Date: 08/30/2018
Benefit Increase Date: 01/01/2019

12/31/2018 Increase 12/31/2019
Benefit Level: $2,300 848,552$               57,480$      906,032$      

Estimated Fire Dept. Separation Ben Level Leaves of Through 12/31/2018 Through 12/31/2019 Normal Cost
Status Birthdate Entry Date Date at Separation Absence Years of Accrued Years of Accrued (Change in

Name (Active or Deferred) (mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy) (If Deferred) (If Deferred) (months) Service Liability Service Liability Liability)
BOOTE, ANNA E Active 05/18/1993 06/10/2013 6 6,096$                   7 7,336$          1,240$         
BRUNNER, CODY Active 06/09/1991 01/23/2017 2 2,237$                   3 3,457$          1,220$         
CARLSON, BOB Active 03/28/1966 05/01/1984 35 80,500$                 36 82,800$        2,300$         
CLARK, DENNIS R Active 11/03/1982 01/27/2014 5 7,052$                   6 8,726$          1,674$         
COOPER, SHAWN Active 02/19/1982 02/10/2014 5 7,052$                   6 8,726$          1,674$         
ESSER, PATRICK L Active 09/26/1964 06/01/1990 29 66,700$                 30 69,000$        2,300$         
HERD, ANDREW Active 01/17/1968 11/01/1993 25 57,500$                 26 59,800$        2,300$         
HILK, BRENT Active 06/15/1981 08/20/2004 14 21,267$                 15 23,555$        2,288$         
HOESE, NATHAN Active 04/19/1977 02/01/2006 13 22,847$                 14 25,428$        2,581$         
JOHNSON, TODD Active 05/22/1974 02/08/2010 9 14,376$                 10 16,489$        2,114$         
LEE, DANIEL Active 10/14/1997 12/11/2017 1 874$                      2 1,800$          926$            
MAETZOLD, ADAM Active 12/30/1980 06/01/1999 20 29,796$                 21 32,394$        2,598$         
MAETZOLD, ANDY Active 10/07/1975 04/01/1994 25 44,440$                 26 47,917$        3,476$         
MAETZOLD, JON Active 03/09/1973 07/01/1991 28 55,508$                 29 59,648$        4,140$         
MAETZOLD, ROD Active 05/08/1950 01/01/1972 47 108,100$               48 110,400$      2,300$         
MARTIN, DANIEL Active 04/04/1974 02/13/2017 2 2,577$                   3 3,983$          1,406$         
MC INTOSH, JOSH Active 12/19/1979 07/01/1998 21 32,394$                 22 35,148$        2,754$         
MC NEILLY, NATE Active 01/23/1982 08/01/2008 36 7 10,157$                 8 11,976$        1,819$         
NACE, KEVIN Active 09/18/1981 11/01/2004 14 20,490$                 15 22,694$        2,204$         
NEUDORFF, FRANK Active 12/13/1978 01/09/2012 7 10,501$                 8 12,382$        1,881$         
SCHULTZ, CLAYTON Active 12/10/1991 05/22/2017 2 2,161$                   3 3,340$          1,179$         
SNOW, WAYNE L Active 10/28/1969 11/01/1997 21 46,712$                 22 50,600$        3,888$         
STIFTER, TOM Active 03/12/1965 02/01/1986 33 75,900$                 34 78,200$        2,300$         
STIFTER, ZACHARY Active 08/25/1990 09/01/2008 10 10,676$                 11 12,127$        1,451$         
THEISEN, SCOTT Active 02/19/1981 08/20/2004 14 21,267$                 15 23,555$        2,288$         
VAN DERWATER, RYAN A Active 01/13/1981 05/11/2015 4 5,473$                   5 7,052$          1,579$         
WEIBEL, DAVID Active 08/29/1985 05/13/2013 6 7,861$                   7 9,460$          1,599$         
BODER, ERICK F Deferred 06/13/1974 07/01/2008 01/22/2015 2,000.00$       6 5,280$                   6 5,280$          -$             
JACKSON, JEFF Deferred 06/30/1980 06/06/2005 12/04/2017 2,000.00$       10 12,000$                 10 12,000$        -$             
KUSSKE, GRANT Deferred 11/25/1965 02/01/1990 02/01/1997 575.00$          7 1,932$                   7 1,932$          -$             
LUETH, DANIEL J Deferred 03/29/1975 05/01/2006 02/01/2014 2,000.00$       7 6,720$                   7 6,720$          -$             
MATSON, TOM Deferred 03/07/1983 01/01/2009 03/01/2014 2,000.00$       5 4,000$                   5 4,000$          -$             
MCLAIN, MICHAEL L Deferred 04/28/1981 05/01/2006 06/01/2013 2,000.00$       7 6,720$                   7 6,720$          -$             
RADDE, CARL Deferred 10/27/1969 09/01/1988 01/01/1995 525.00$          6 1,386$                   6 1,386$          -$             
SELTZ, MARTY Deferred 11/05/1968 07/01/1992 01/04/2017 2,000.00$       20 40,000$                 20 40,000$        -$             

848,552$               906,032$      57,480$       

68



PERA Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Plan Cost Analysis--Estimates Only

Name of Entity: City of Mayer 6168-00
Calculation Date: 08/30/2018
Benefit Increase Date: 01/01/2019

12/31/2018 Increase 12/31/2019
Benefit Level: $2,400 882,033$               59,969$      942,002$      

Estimated Fire Dept. Separation Ben Level Leaves of Through 12/31/2018 Through 12/31/2019 Normal Cost
Status Birthdate Entry Date Date at Separation Absence Years of Accrued Years of Accrued (Change in

Name (Active or Deferred) (mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy) (If Deferred) (If Deferred) (months) Service Liability Service Liability Liability)
BOOTE, ANNA E Active 05/18/1993 06/10/2013 6 6,361$                   7 7,655$          1,294$         
BRUNNER, CODY Active 06/09/1991 01/23/2017 2 2,334$                   3 3,607$          1,273$         
CARLSON, BOB Active 03/28/1966 05/01/1984 35 84,000$                 36 86,400$        2,400$         
CLARK, DENNIS R Active 11/03/1982 01/27/2014 5 7,362$                   6 9,110$          1,748$         
COOPER, SHAWN Active 02/19/1982 02/10/2014 5 7,362$                   6 9,110$          1,748$         
ESSER, PATRICK L Active 09/26/1964 06/01/1990 29 69,600$                 30 72,000$        2,400$         
HERD, ANDREW Active 01/17/1968 11/01/1993 25 60,000$                 26 62,400$        2,400$         
HILK, BRENT Active 06/15/1981 08/20/2004 14 22,192$                 15 24,579$        2,388$         
HOESE, NATHAN Active 04/19/1977 02/01/2006 13 23,829$                 14 26,521$        2,692$         
JOHNSON, TODD Active 05/22/1974 02/08/2010 9 15,008$                 10 17,214$        2,206$         
LEE, DANIEL Active 10/14/1997 12/11/2017 1 912$                      2 1,879$          967$            
MAETZOLD, ADAM Active 12/30/1980 06/01/1999 20 31,084$                 21 33,794$        2,710$         
MAETZOLD, ANDY Active 10/07/1975 04/01/1994 25 46,361$                 26 49,987$        3,627$         
MAETZOLD, JON Active 03/09/1973 07/01/1991 28 57,906$                 29 62,226$        4,319$         
MAETZOLD, ROD Active 05/08/1950 01/01/1972 47 112,800$               48 115,200$      2,400$         
MARTIN, DANIEL Active 04/04/1974 02/13/2017 2 2,690$                   3 4,158$          1,467$         
MC INTOSH, JOSH Active 12/19/1979 07/01/1998 21 33,794$                 22 36,666$        2,873$         
MC NEILLY, NATE Active 01/23/1982 08/01/2008 36 7 10,593$                 8 12,491$        1,898$         
NACE, KEVIN Active 09/18/1981 11/01/2004 14 21,393$                 15 23,695$        2,302$         
NEUDORFF, FRANK Active 12/13/1978 01/09/2012 7 10,962$                 8 12,926$        1,964$         
SCHULTZ, CLAYTON Active 12/10/1991 05/22/2017 2 2,254$                   3 3,483$          1,229$         
SNOW, WAYNE L Active 10/28/1969 11/01/1997 21 48,751$                 22 52,800$        4,049$         
STIFTER, TOM Active 03/12/1965 02/01/1986 33 79,200$                 34 81,600$        2,400$         
STIFTER, ZACHARY Active 08/25/1990 09/01/2008 10 11,138$                 11 12,651$        1,513$         
THEISEN, SCOTT Active 02/19/1981 08/20/2004 14 22,192$                 15 24,579$        2,388$         
VAN DERWATER, RYAN A Active 01/13/1981 05/11/2015 4 5,713$                   5 7,362$          1,649$         
WEIBEL, DAVID Active 08/29/1985 05/13/2013 6 8,203$                   7 9,871$          1,668$         
BODER, ERICK F Deferred 06/13/1974 07/01/2008 01/22/2015 2,000.00$       6 5,280$                   6 5,280$          -$             
JACKSON, JEFF Deferred 06/30/1980 06/06/2005 12/04/2017 2,000.00$       10 12,000$                 10 12,000$        -$             
KUSSKE, GRANT Deferred 11/25/1965 02/01/1990 02/01/1997 575.00$          7 1,932$                   7 1,932$          -$             
LUETH, DANIEL J Deferred 03/29/1975 05/01/2006 02/01/2014 2,000.00$       7 6,720$                   7 6,720$          -$             
MATSON, TOM Deferred 03/07/1983 01/01/2009 03/01/2014 2,000.00$       5 4,000$                   5 4,000$          -$             
MCLAIN, MICHAEL L Deferred 04/28/1981 05/01/2006 06/01/2013 2,000.00$       7 6,720$                   7 6,720$          -$             
RADDE, CARL Deferred 10/27/1969 09/01/1988 01/01/1995 525.00$          6 1,386$                   6 1,386$          -$             
SELTZ, MARTY Deferred 11/05/1968 07/01/1992 01/04/2017 2,000.00$       20 40,000$                 20 40,000$        -$             

882,033$               942,002$      59,969$       

69



PERA Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Plan Cost Analysis--Estimates Only

Name of Entity: City of Mayer 6168-00
Calculation Date: 08/30/2018
Benefit Increase Date: 01/01/2019

12/31/2018 Increase 12/31/2019
Benefit Level: $2,500 915,484$               62,454$      977,937$      

Estimated Fire Dept. Separation Ben Level Leaves of Through 12/31/2018 Through 12/31/2019 Normal Cost
Status Birthdate Entry Date Date at Separation Absence Years of Accrued Years of Accrued (Change in

Name (Active or Deferred) (mm/dd/yyyy) (mm/dd/yyyy) (If Deferred) (If Deferred) (months) Service Liability Service Liability Liability)
BOOTE, ANNA E Active 05/18/1993 06/10/2013 6 6,627$                   7 7,974$          1,348$         
BRUNNER, CODY Active 06/09/1991 01/23/2017 2 2,431$                   3 3,757$          1,326$         
CARLSON, BOB Active 03/28/1966 05/01/1984 35 87,500$                 36 90,000$        2,500$         
CLARK, DENNIS R Active 11/03/1982 01/27/2014 5 7,666$                   6 9,486$          1,820$         
COOPER, SHAWN Active 02/19/1982 02/10/2014 5 7,666$                   6 9,486$          1,820$         
ESSER, PATRICK L Active 09/26/1964 06/01/1990 29 72,500$                 30 75,000$        2,500$         
HERD, ANDREW Active 01/17/1968 11/01/1993 25 62,500$                 26 65,000$        2,500$         
HILK, BRENT Active 06/15/1981 08/20/2004 14 23,117$                 15 25,604$        2,487$         
HOESE, NATHAN Active 04/19/1977 02/01/2006 13 24,830$                 14 27,635$        2,805$         
JOHNSON, TODD Active 05/22/1974 02/08/2010 9 15,628$                 10 17,926$        2,298$         
LEE, DANIEL Active 10/14/1997 12/11/2017 1 950$                      2 1,957$          1,007$         
MAETZOLD, ADAM Active 12/30/1980 06/01/1999 20 32,371$                 21 35,194$        2,822$         
MAETZOLD, ANDY Active 10/07/1975 04/01/1994 25 48,281$                 26 52,058$        3,777$         
MAETZOLD, JON Active 03/09/1973 07/01/1991 28 60,305$                 29 64,803$        4,498$         
MAETZOLD, ROD Active 05/08/1950 01/01/1972 47 117,500$               48 120,000$      2,500$         
MARTIN, DANIEL Active 04/04/1974 02/13/2017 2 2,802$                   3 4,330$          1,528$         
MC INTOSH, JOSH Active 12/19/1979 07/01/1998 21 35,194$                 22 38,185$        2,992$         
MC NEILLY, NATE Active 01/23/1982 08/01/2008 36 7 11,038$                 8 13,015$        1,977$         
NACE, KEVIN Active 09/18/1981 11/01/2004 14 22,276$                 15 24,673$        2,397$         
NEUDORFF, FRANK Active 12/13/1978 01/09/2012 7 11,416$                 8 13,461$        2,045$         
SCHULTZ, CLAYTON Active 12/10/1991 05/22/2017 2 2,348$                   3 3,629$          1,281$         
SNOW, WAYNE L Active 10/28/1969 11/01/1997 21 50,791$                 22 55,000$        4,209$         
STIFTER, TOM Active 03/12/1965 02/01/1986 33 82,500$                 34 85,000$        2,500$         
STIFTER, ZACHARY Active 08/25/1990 09/01/2008 10 11,599$                 11 13,175$        1,576$         
THEISEN, SCOTT Active 02/19/1981 08/20/2004 14 23,117$                 15 25,604$        2,487$         
VAN DERWATER, RYAN A Active 01/13/1981 05/11/2015 4 5,949$                   5 7,666$          1,717$         
WEIBEL, DAVID Active 08/29/1985 05/13/2013 6 8,545$                   7 10,282$        1,738$         
BODER, ERICK F Deferred 06/13/1974 07/01/2008 01/22/2015 2,000.00$       6 5,280$                   6 5,280$          -$             
JACKSON, JEFF Deferred 06/30/1980 06/06/2005 12/04/2017 2,000.00$       10 12,000$                 10 12,000$        -$             
KUSSKE, GRANT Deferred 11/25/1965 02/01/1990 02/01/1997 575.00$          7 1,932$                   7 1,932$          -$             
LUETH, DANIEL J Deferred 03/29/1975 05/01/2006 02/01/2014 2,000.00$       7 6,720$                   7 6,720$          -$             
MATSON, TOM Deferred 03/07/1983 01/01/2009 03/01/2014 2,000.00$       5 4,000$                   5 4,000$          -$             
MCLAIN, MICHAEL L Deferred 04/28/1981 05/01/2006 06/01/2013 2,000.00$       7 6,720$                   7 6,720$          -$             
RADDE, CARL Deferred 10/27/1969 09/01/1988 01/01/1995 525.00$          6 1,386$                   6 1,386$          -$             
SELTZ, MARTY Deferred 11/05/1968 07/01/1992 01/04/2017 2,000.00$       20 40,000$                 20 40,000$        -$             

915,484$               977,937$      62,454$       

70



City of Mayer
Total Projected Present Assets at December 31, 2018

Anticipated receipts and disbursements during 2018:
Fire State Aid 2017 Actual x 1.035 13,104                         

Fire Supplemental Aid 2017 Actual 3,063                           

Net Investment Income 6% remaining 5 months 21,583                         

Net Change in Total Present Assets 37,750$                      

Total Present Assets - Beginning 7/31/2018

Assets Per Request 863,317$                                
[adjustments] -$                                        

-$                                        863,317$                    

Total Present Assets - Ending 12/31/18 901,067$                    

71



CITY OF MAYER 
RESOLUTION NO. 9-24-18-31 

 
RESOLUTION APPROVING STATEWIDE FIREFIGHTER RETIREMENT 

PLAN 
A RESOLUTION OPTING TO INCREASE THE BENEFT LEVEL FOR 

FIREFIGHTERS WHO ARE VESTED IN THE VOLUNTARY STATEWIDE 
VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER (SVF) RETIREMENT PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, The City previously authorized the fire department to join the Voluntary 
Statewide Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Plan administered by the Public Employees 
Retirement Association (PERA); and  
 
WHEREAS, The City requested and obtained a cost analysis of increasing the benefit 
level for firefighters who are vested in the Voluntary Statewide Volunteer Firefighter 
Retirement Plan from PERA not more than 120 days ago; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City understands that Minnesota statute allows an increase in benefit 
levels if the plan is fully funded, but does not have provisions for a decrease in benefit 
levels; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City highly values the contribution of City Fire Department members 
to the safety and well being of our community and wishes to safeguard their pension 
investments in a prudent manner.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Mayer, 
Minnesota: 
 
1. The City hereby approves an increase in the benefit level for firefighters who have 

completed at least 5 years of good time service credit as a member of Voluntary 
Statewide Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Plan administered by PERA at the 
$2,500 benefit level per year of service, effective January 1, 2019; and   

 
2. The City Clerk/Administrator and Mayor are hereby authorized to execute all 

documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this resolution.  
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mayer on this 24th day of September, 2018. 
 
 
______________________ 
Mike Dodge, Mayor     ______________________   
       Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 

72



BREAKDOWN OF THE BUDGET—GENERAL FUND 

General Fund 

Property Taxes State Aids, Permits, 

Fees & Fines 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET PROCESS 

June – July – August Staff Creates Draft 

August – September Council Discussion & Direction  

Draft Budget 

September 24, 2018 
Council Sets Maximum 

Levy (Preliminary Levy) 

The Budget is still in Draft 

Form 

Following adoption 

by the City Council, 

the Preliminary 

Levy can be low-

ered, not raised 

October - November Staff & Council Review 

Budget Conditions 

Residents Receive Prelimi-

nary Property Tax State-

ments.  

December 10 Residents invited to comment 

on Proposed Budget and Prop-

erty Taxes for Truth in Taxation 

73



EXPENDITURE OVERVIEW 2019 -  

WITHOUT CAPITAL 

General 
Government

Public Safety

Public Works 

Park and Recreation

Capital

General Government $360,734.85 29.85% 

Public Safety $347,224.00 28.73% 

Public Works  $237,860.00 19.68% 

Park and Recreation $142,650.00 11.80% 

Capital $110,000.00 9.10% 

Compost $5,390.00 0.45% 

Operating EDA $4,550.00 0.38% 

 $1,208,408.85  

EXPENDITURE OVERVIEW 2019 -  

WITH CAPITAL  

General 
Government

Public Safety

Public Works 

Park and 
Recreation

Capital

General Government $360,734.85 32.84% 

Public Safety $347,224.00 31.61% 

Public Works  $237,860.00 21.65% 

Park and Recreation $142,650.00 12.99% 

Capital $0.00 0.00% 

Compost $5,390.00 0.49% 

Operating EDA $4,550.00 0.41% 

 $1,098,408.85  

EXPENDITURE OVERVIEW 2018  

General 
Government

Public Safety

Public Works 

Park and 
Recreation

Capital

General Government $358,205.85 33.30% 

Public Safety $343,032.00 31.89% 

Public Works  $226,577.06 21.06% 

Park and Recreation $134,487.06 12.50% 

Capital $0.00 0.00% 

Compost $5,390.00 0.50% 

Operating EDA $8,050.00 0.75% 

 $1,075,741.97  

74



Property Taxes

Fees, Licenses and 
Permits

Aids and Grants

Fire Contracts

Other

REVENUE OVERVIEW 2019 - WITH CAPITAL 

Property Taxes $653,747.62 54.10% 

Fees, Licenses and Permits $109,000.00 9.02% 

Aids and Grants $350,558.00 29.01% 

Fire Contracts $64,603.23 5.35% 

Other $30,500.00 2.52% 

 $1,208,408.85  

Property Taxes

Fees, Licenses 
and Permits

Aids and Grants

Fire Contracts

Property Taxes $543,747.62 49.50% 

Fees, Licenses and Permits $109,000.00 9.92% 

Aids and Grants $350,558.00 31.92% 

Fire Contracts $64,603.23 5.88% 

Other $30,500.00 2.78% 

 $1,098,408.85  

REVENUE OVERVIEW 2019- WITHOUT CAPITAL 

Property Taxes

Fees, Licenses 
and Permits

Aids and Grants

Fire Contracts

Other

Property Taxes $481,930.97 44.80% 

Fees, Licenses and Permits $101,310.00 9.42% 

Aids and Grants $343,036.00 31.89% 

Fire Contracts $68,362.00 6.35% 

Other $81,103.00 7.54% 

 $1,075,741.97  

REVENUE OVERVIEW - 2018 

75



2019 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS 

PERSONNEL 

1. In 2018, the City of Mayer approved an Administrative Study that will include 

a schedule for pay increases from year to year. This is a work in progress and 

is a yet to be determined policy.   

 

2. In 2019,  the City will anticipate a shift in positions as the Public Works Em-

ployee II moves into a Public Works Director position upon licensure.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

1. The City will be converting to a high deductible plan in 2019. The purpose of 

the plan coverage is to accommodate proposed premium increases.  

 

2. The City is still working through the 2019 benefit structure.  

 

3. The preliminary budget takes into consideration proposed changes to the bene-

fits plan including the addition of Long-Term and Short-Term Disability, as well 

as a percent coverage of insurance premium instead of a flat coverage amount.  

2019 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS 

INSURANCE 

1. Potential Wage Changes 

 

2. Required pension contribution for 2019 will go from $3,800 in 2018 to $0.00 in 

2019.  

 

3. Capital Contribution will be the same at $100,000.  

2019 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

76



2019 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS 

PARKS 

PUBLIC SERVICES CAPITAL 

Basketball Court (New Hoops) Bluejay Avenue Park - $3,000 

 

Curbing at Meadow Park - $6,000 

 

Skate Park - Additional Equipment - $25,000 

 

Archery Range - $10,000 

 

West Ridge Parking (Capital) - $30,000 

 

Total - $74,000 

Trail Seal Coating - $30,000 

 

Public Works Vehicle - $40,000 

 

Lawn Mower - $4,000 

 

Total - $74,000 

LAW ENFORCEMENT 

1. “Town cop” model through the Carver County Sheriff’s Office 

 

2. Cost for law enforcement ($87,925 Contract) and related services up __%.   

 

3. Metro Drug Task Force - $2,100 (same as last year).  

 

Total Budget - $100,000 (Same as last year)  

77



2019 BUDGET CONSIDERATIONS 

DEBT SERVICE  

Debt Service Fund 2018 Final 2019 Draft 

2015A (Roundabout) $48,221.00 $47,100.00 

2014A (Highway 25 2007A) (Water 

Tower) 

$150,664.00 $153,079.00 

Fire Station - Security Bank $8,308.00 $3,320.00 

Debt Fire Dept—Fire Truck $21,749.00 $21,479.00 

Debt Service (Sewer)  $282,000.00 $253,000.00 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $510,942.00 $478,248.00 

TOTAL LEVY 

 2018 Final 2019 Draft W/ Capital 2019 Draft W/O Capital 

General Levy $480,931.00 $653,748.00 $543,748.00 

Debt Service Levy $510,942.00 $478,248.00 $478,248.00 

Total Levy $991,873.00 $1,131,996.00 $1,021,996.00 

Percent Change  - 14.1% 3.03% 

DEBT SERVICE LEVY HISTORY 

 2018  2019 Draft 

Debt Service Levy  $510,942.00 $478,248.00 

Percent Change  - -6.4% 

ESTIMATED TAX RATE CALCULATION 

Levy Information  W/ Capital  L.I. W/O Capital  

$1,131,996 Tax Capacity  Based Levy Amount (After LGA) $1,021,996 

-208,889 FD Distribution Dollars -208,889 

$923,107 Local Levy $813.107 

$1,851,730 Adjusted Tax Capacity  $1,851,730 

$923,107/$1,851,730 x 100% = 49.8%  
2019 Proposed Tax Rate with Capital = $49.8% 

$813,107/$1,851,730 x 100% = 43.9%  
2019 Proposed Tax Rate Without Capital = $43.9% 

78



Tax Rate History and Carver County Cities  

YEAR 

 

TAX RATE STATUS 

 

2011 59.473% FINAL 

2012 65.662% FINAL 

2013 68.839% FINAL 

2014 67.784% FINAL 

2015 59.57% FINAL 

2016 58.91% FINAL 

2017 53.29% FINAL 

2018 50.61% FINAL 

2019 49.80% DRAFT 

2019 43.90% DRAFT—WO 

CAPITAL 

CITY 

 

2018 FINAL RATE 

Chanhassen  22.66 % 

Chaska  27.23% 

Victoria  31.47% 

Carver 47.70% 

Mayer  50.61% 

Waconia 52.83% 

Watertown 59.54% 

Cologne 67.95% 

NYA 71.83% 

New Germany 98.75% 

Hamburg 103.20% 

79



80



EXAMPLE CALCULATION OF  

PROPERTY TAXES (2018) 

Estimated Market Value  $300,000 

Homestead Exclusion  ($10,200) 

Taxable Market Value  $289,800 

 

 

 $289,800   X    1%   =  $2.898 
Taxable Market Value x   Residential Tax Class Rate =  Tax Capacity 

 

 $2,898  X   50.61%  =  $1,467 
 Tax Capacity  x  City of Mayer Tax Rate =City of Mayer Property Taxes 

PAY 2018 

EXAMPLE CALCULATION OF  

PROPERTY TAXES (2019) - WITH CAPITAL 

Estimated Market Value  $300,000 

Homestead Exclusion  ($10,200) 

Taxable Market Value  $289,800 

 

 

 $289,800   X    1%   = $2.898 
Taxable Market Value x   Residential Tax Class Rate =  Tax Capacity 

 

 $2,898  X   49.80%  =  $1,443 
 Tax Capacity  x  City of Mayer Tax Rate =City of Mayer Property Taxes 

PAY 2019 

ESTIMATED TAX IMPACT 

$300,000 HOME 

2018 City Tax/Final Draft:  $1,467 

2019 City Tax/Draft Budget:  $1,443 

 

Anticipated Tax 2019 Tax Impact -$24 (Based on Current Draft Budget) 
  

81



EXAMPLE CALCULATION OF  

PROPERTY TAXES (2019) - WITHOUT CAPITAL 

Estimated Market Value  $300,000 

Homestead Exclusion  ($10,200) 

Taxable Market Value  $289,800 

 

 

 $289,800   X    1%   = $2.898 
Taxable Market Value x   Residential Tax Class Rate =  Tax Capacity 

 

 $2,898  X   43.90%  =  $1,272 
 Tax Capacity  x  City of Mayer Tax Rate =City of Mayer Property Taxes 

ESTIMATED TAX IMPACT 

$300,000 HOME 

2018 City Tax/Final Draft:  $1,467 

2019 City Tax/Draft Budget:  $1,272 

 

Anticipated Tax 2019 Tax Impact -$195 (Based on Current Draft Budget) 
  

82



EXAMPLE CALCULATION OF  

PROPERTY TAXES (2019) at 12.11% MV 

Estimated Market Value  $336,330 ($300,000 x 12.11%) 

Homestead Exclusion  ($6,970) 

Taxable Market Value  $329,360 

 

 

 $329,360  X    1%   = 

 $3,294 
Taxable Market Value x   Residential Tax Class Rate =  Tax Capacity 

 

 $3,294  X   49.8%  =  $1,640 
 Tax Capacity  x  City of Mayer Tax Rate =City of Mayer Property Taxes 

PAY 2019 

ESTIMATED TAX IMPACT 

$336,330 HOME (MV INCREASE of 12.11%  

2018 City Tax/Final Draft:  $1,467 

2019 City Tax/Draft Budget:  $1,640 

 

Anticipated Tax 2019 Tax Impact +$173 (Based on Current Draft Budget) 

EXAMPLE CALCULATION OF  

PROPERTY TAXES (2019) at 12.11% MV - WITHOUT CAPITAL 

Estimated Market Value  $336,330 

Homestead Exclusion  ($6,970) 

Taxable Market Value  $329,360 

 

 

 $329,360  X    1%   = $3,294 
Taxable Market Value x   Residential Tax Class Rate =  Tax Capacity 

 

 $3,294  X   43.90%  =  $1,446 
 Tax Capacity  x  City of Mayer Tax Rate =City of Mayer Property Taxes 

2018 City Tax/Final Draft:  $1,467 

2019 City Tax/Draft Budget:  $1,446 

 

Anticipated Tax 2019 Tax Impact -$21 (Based on Current Draft Budget) 

83



2019 BUDGET PROCESS NEXT 

STEPS 

FIRST…. 

 

Establish Maximum Property Tax Levy of “Preliminary Levy” 

 

1. Provide Comments and direction to integrate into next draft budget. 

2. City Council to consider adoption of a resolution setting the Preliminary 

Tax Levy on September 24, 2018.  

3. The Preliminary Levy can be lowered but not raised after this.  

84



 
2017 Budget 2018 Budget 2019 Draft Budget 

 GENERAL FUND 
    COUNCIL 
    Wages and Benefits $15,071.00 $15,071.00 $18,000.00 Wage Increase  

Professional Services $540.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00   
Education and Training  $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

 Total Council  $17,111.00 $18,371.00 $21,300.00   

     CITY ADMINISTRATOR/DEPUTY CLERK/ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK 
  Wages and Benefits  $121,195.05 $119,034.85 $119,034.85 

 Professional Services $0.00 $1,500.00 $2,500.00 Payroll 
Education and Training $3,150.00 $3,900.00 $5,000.00 Additional Training  
Total City Administrator  $124,345.05 $124,434.85 $126,534.85   

     ELECTIONS 
    Election Judge Pay $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 

 Operating Supplies $1,050.00 $1,050.00 $1,050.00   
Repairs and Maintenance  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 Total Elections  $1,050.00 $2,550.00 $1,050.00   

     PLANNING AND ZONING 
    Wages and Benefits $3,110.00 $3,110.00 $3,110.00 

 Professional Services $5,000.00 $50,000.00 $6,500.00   
Education and Training $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 Total Planning and Zoning  $8,110.00 $53,110.00 $9,610.00   

     BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 
    Boards and commissions $1,440.00 $1,440.00 $1,440.00 

 Total Baords and Commissions $1,440.00 $1,440.00 $1,440.00   

     

85



CITY ADMINISTRATION 
    Office Supplies $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

 Auditing Services $30,000.00 $36,000.00 $45,000.00 Quarterly Reports/Audit 
Engineering Fees $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

 Legal Fees $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $15,000.00 $1200.00 prosecuting attorney 
Telephone $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

 Postage $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00   
Advertising $900.00 $900.00 $900.00   
Print/Binding $0.00 $1,300.00 $2,000.00 Newsletter Utility Inserts 
Legal Notice Publishing $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 Based on Historical Data 
Insurance $14,000.00 $15,500.00 $15,500.00   
Dues and Subscriptions $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $1,000.00 

 Donations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00   

Miscellaneus  $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 
Website (3 year contract for 
$3,000) & Copier Lease 

Capital Outlay $0.00 $0.00 $0.00   
Fiscal Agents Fees $900.00 $900.00 $900.00 

 Total City Administration $81,500.00 $96,300.00 $110,800.00   

     ASSESSMENT SERVICES 
    Professional Services  $12,500.00 $13,500.00 $14,000.00 Projected 3.43% increase 

Assessment Services Total  $12,500.00 $13,500.00 $14,000.00   

     POLICE 
    Contracted Services $116,803.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $87,925 Contract 

Miscellaneous  $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00   
Total Police $118,903.00 $102,100.00 $102,100.00   

     FIRE PROTECTION 
    Wages/Salaries $30,000.00 $31,000.00 $40,000.00 Wage Increase Proposed For 2019 

Employee Withholdings  $2,295.00 $2,325.00 $4,500.00 Wage Increase Proposed For 2019  

86



Office Supplies $200.00 $200.00 $200.00 
 Training/Instruction $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00   

Explorer Program $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 
 Medical - Physicals $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00   

Postage $125.00 $125.00 $125.00 
 Travel Expense $350.00 $350.00 $350.00   

Insurance $9,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 
 Misc $125.00 $125.00 $500.00   

Dues/Subscriptions $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 
 FIRE Pension Benefit Contribution $0.00 $3,800.00 $0.00 Per PERA 

Total Fire Protection  $54,095.00 $59,925.00 $68,175.00   

     WAFTA 
    Wafta $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

 Total Wafta $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00   

     FIRE EQUIPMENT 
    Motor Fuels $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 

 Repairs/Maintenance $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00   
Radios $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 Capital Outlay $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00   
Personal Protective Equipment $5,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 See CIP* 
New Equipment $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00   
Transfer to Equipment Acquisition 
Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

 Total Fire Equipment $98,800.00 $113,800.00 $113,800.00   

     FIRE STATION 
    Operating Supplies $150.00 $150.00 $500.00 

 Telephones $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00   
Electric Utilities  $1,475.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 

 

87



Gas Utilities  $2,600.00 $2,600.00 $3,000.00   
Repairs/Maintenance $4,850.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 

 Debt Service (P & I) $8,308.00 $8,308.00 $3,500.00   
Total Fire Station $18,883.00 $17,358.00 $13,300.00   

     FIRE TRUCK  
    Truck Payment (P & I) $21,749.00 $21,749.00 $21,749.00 

 Total Fire Truck $21,749.00 $21,749.00 $21,749.00   

     BUILDING INSPECTION 
    Professional Services $20,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 Paid by Inspection Fees 

Total Building Inspection $20,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00   

     COMPUTER/IT 
    Software Support $1,600.00 $2,000.00 $3,000.00 

 Repairs/Maintenance Contract $300.00 $500.00 $7,000.00 Monthly Maintenance Contract  
Capital Outlay $500.00 $1,000.00 $15,000.00 Laserfische/Equipment  
Total Computer/IT $2,400.00 $3,500.00 $25,000.00   

     COMMUNITY CENTER 
    Professional Services $8,580.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 

 Electric Utilities $7,800.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00   
Gas Utilities $7,000.00 $6,000.00 $7,000.00 Based on historical data 
Repairs/Maintenance $6,000.00 $10,000.00 $15,000.00 Reinvestment into building  
Capital Outlay $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 

 Total Community Center $44,380.00 $45,000.00 $51,000.00   

     STREETS 
    Wages and Benefits $71,199.00 $32,662.06 $41,000.00 

 Operating Supplies $750.00 $5,000.00 $4,000.00   

88



Professional Services $0.00 $1,375.00 $2,000.00 Payroll 
Training and Education $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00   
Utilities  $180.00 $180.00 $500.00 Cell Phones 
Repair and Maintenance $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00   
Engineering  $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 

 Contract Services $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00   
Insurance $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

 Motor Fuels $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $5,000.00 Historical Data 

Capital Outlay $40,000.00 $55,000.00 $74,000.00 
$30,000 trail seal coating, $40,000 
Car, $4,000 Mower, 

Miscellaneous  $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00   
Travel Expenses $150.00 $400.00 $400.00 

 Total Streets $135,779.00 $126,617.06 $148,400.00   

     ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL 
    Sand and Salt $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 

 Professional Services $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $25,000.00 Historical Data 
Total Ice and Snow Removal $27,000.00 $27,000.00 $32,000.00   

     STORM DRAINAGE 
    Engineering Fees $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 

 Capital Outlay  $7,500.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 
 Total Storm Drainage $10,000.00 $17,500.00 $2,500.00   

     CIVIL DEFENSE 
    Repairs/Maintenance  $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 

 Total Civil Defense $450.00 $450.00 $450.00   

     ANIMAL CONTROL 
    Animal Control $650.00 $650.00 $650.00 

 Animal Control Total $650.00 $650.00 $650.00   

89



     STREET LIGHTING 
    Street lighting  $25,545.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 

 Total Street Lighting  $25,545.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00   

     BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
    Telephone $960.00 $960.00 $960.00 

 Electric Utilities $1,080.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00   
Gas Utilities  $1,800.00 $1,000.00 $1,500.00 Based on historical data 
Repairs/Maintenance $9,380.00 $6,000.00 $5,000.00   
Capital Outlay $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 

 New Equipment $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00   
Total Building Maintenance $38,220.00 $25,460.00 $24,960.00   

     PARK AND RECREATION 
    

Wages/Salaries $10,076.00 $37,162.06 $41,000.00 
 Boards/Commission $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00   

Motor Fuels $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $1,500.00 
 Professional Services $7,400.00 $7,875.00 $7,000.00   

Engineering Fees $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 
 Insurance $6,077.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00   

Electric Utilities $177.00 $150.00 $150.00 
 Recreation Program $2,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00   

Repairs/Maintenance $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
 Miscellaneous $1,000.00 $500.00 $500.00   

Donations to Organizations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 Capital Outlay $59,820.00 $70,000.00 $75,000.00 *SEE CIP FOR 2019 

City Beautificaiton $2,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 
 Minor Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00   

Transfer Out - Park Improvement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
 

90



fund 
Total Park and Recreation  $98,350.00 $134,487.06 $142,650.00   

     EDA 
    Boards/Commission $450.00 $450.00 $450.00 

 Professional Services $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00   
Advertising  $3,000.00 $6,500.00 $3,000.00 

 Total EDA $4,550.00 $8,050.00 $4,550.00   

     COMPOST SITE 
    Wages and Salaries  $3,052.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00 

 Benefits/Withholdings $235.00 $240.00 $240.00   
Repairs/Maintenance $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 

 Total Compost Site  $3,287.00 $5,390.00 $5,390.00   

     CAPITAL 0 0 $110,000.00   

     
 

$971,097.05 $1,075,741.97 $1,208,408.85 
 

     Without Capital     $1,098,408.85   
  

    Difference    $104,644.92 $132,666.88   
  

    Difference W/O Capital  
  

$22,666.88 
   

    % Difference  
 

10.78% 12.33% 
   

          2.11%   
 

91



Account Description 2017 Budget (Adopted) 2018 Budget  

2019 
Budget 
(Proposed) 

2019 
Budget 
(Proposed) 

General Property Taxes $494,289.00 $481,930.97 $653,747.62 $543,747.62 
General Propert Taxes that are levied. The City receieves these funds twice a year in June and December 

  State Grants and Aids $26,919.00 $10,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 
This includes Small Assistance Grants for Streets.  

  Local Government Aid (LGA) $298,717.00 $312,296.00 $313,058.00 $313,058.00 
Local Government Aid (LGA) is received in July and December 

  Liquor Licenses $4,310.00 $4,310.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 
This is revenue from liquor licensing  

  Misc Other Licenses/Revenues $685.00 $400.00 $400.00 $400.00 
This includes animal licenses and background checks for liquor licenses 

  Building Permits  $20,000.00 $90,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 
This is the revenue from building permits that are issued. The City pays Metro West 33% of the fee and 
retains the balance.  

  Zoning Permits  $0.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 
This is where the City accounts for site plan reviews aqnd subdivision fees for preliminary and final plats 
and zoning questions.   

  Site Drainage Inspection Fee $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 
Fee for Drainage Inspections 

  Police State Aid  $3,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 
This is the City's proportionate amount of the state said that the County receives based on the number of 
police officers providing the services under the agreement.  

  County Grants $3,750.00 $3,740.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 
Solid Waste grant that the City receives from the County for the Compost Site  

  State Reimbursement for Snow Removal $10,000.00 $8,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 
This is the reimbursement that the City receives from the State for snow removal on Highway 25.  

  Compost Collection Charges $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 
This is revenue that the City receives from the City of New Germany for the use of the compost site for 
brush.  

  

92



Community Center Rental $32,020.00 $33,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 
Revenue from rental of the Community Center.  

  Court Fines $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 
Revenue from tickets 

  Interest Earnings $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 
Interest Earnings on investments 

  10% Charitable Gambling $2,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 
Revenue from the Baseball Club.  

  Tower Antenna Rent $18,703.00 $18,703.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 
Tower rent. 

  Township Fire Contract $48,415.00 $48,515.00 $50,140.83 $50,140.83 
Township Fire Contacts 

  Fire Truck fund $19,847.00 $19,847.00 $14,462.40 $14,462.40 
From Relief and Township funds 

  Transfer In for Comp. Plan $0.00 $22,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 
From Enterprise Funds 

      $989,155.00 $1,075,741.97 $554,661.23 $554,661.23 

     
  

$1,075,741.97 $1,208,408.85 $1,098,408.85 
 

93



CITY OF MAYER PROPOSED BUDGET 
RESOLUTION 9-24-18-29 

 
WHEREAS, The 2019 Proposed budget must be adopted by September 30, 2018; and  
 
WHEREAS, The 2019 Actual Final Budget adopted subsequent to this resolution may be lower 
and such amounts are not preordained; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council will further review the budget for cost savings and reductions 
before establishing the final budget; and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, By the City Council of the City of Mayer, Minnesota that the budgeted 
expenditures, excluding depreciation, for each fund during the 2019 calendar be as follows: 
 
 General Fund 
  General Government    $360,734.85 
  Public Safety     $347,224.00 
  Public Works Streets    $237,860.00 
  Parks and Recreation    $142,650.00 
  Capital      $110,000.00 
  Compost     $5,390.00 
  Operating EDA     $4,550.00 
 Total General Fund     $1,208,408.85 
 
 Debt 
  Fire Station      $3,320.00   
  GO Bonds 2014A    $153,079.00     
  GO Bonds 2015A    $47,100.00 
  Fire Truck     $21,749.00 
  GO Bonds 2007A    $253,000.00 
 Total Debt       $478,249.00 
  
 Total Expenditures for the 2019 Budget  $1,686,657.85 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mayer this 24th day of September, 2018.  
 
___________________________________   ______________________________ 
Margaret McCallum, City Administrator   Michael Dodge, Mayor  

94



RESOLUTION 9-24-18-30 
ADOPTING YEAR 2018 

PRELIMINARY TAX LEVY 
FOR THE CITY OF MAYER 

COLLECTION IN 2019 
 

WHEREAS, The 2018 Preliminary Levy must be adopted by September 30, 2018; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City of Mayer is dependent upon collection of a tax to fund a portion of its 
operating budget and to pay bonded debt; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Mayer, Carver County, 
Minnesota, hereby adopts the following preliminary tax levy for collection in 2019 upon taxable 
property in the City of Mayer for the following purposes: 
 
GENERAL FUND LEVY      $653,748.00 
 
DEBT SERVICE LEVY       
Fire Station       $3,320.00  
GO Improvement and Utility Refunding Bonds 2014A $153,079.00 
GO Bonds 2015A      $47,100.00 
Fire Truck       $21,749.00 
GO Water and Sewer Refunding Bonds 2007A  $253,000.00 
    Total Debt   $478,249.00 
 
    Total Levy   $1,131,996.00 
 
Adopted this 24th day of September, 2018 by the Mayer City Council.  
 
 
________________________________   ____________________________ 
Margaret McCallum, City Administrator   Mchael Dodge, Mayor 
 
 
 
   

95



CITY OF MAYER 
REGULAR MEETING – PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMEBER 11, 2018 @ 6:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
Those present were Park Commissioners, Troy Congdon, Dan Pohl, Alisa Johnson, Mike Wegner, 
and Elizabeth Butterfield. Also present was City Administrator, Margaret McCallum and Public 
Works Kyle Kuntz.  
 
Absent: None. 
 
Also present: None.  
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 
Johnson asked if 5.F. Ice Skating Rink could be moved up to before 5.A.  
 
Butterfield moved to adopt the agenda as amended. Wegner seconded. Motion passed 5-0.  
 

3. Minutes  
A. August 23, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

 
 Congdon moved to approve the August 23, 2018 meeting minutes. Pohl seconded. Motion 
 passed 5-0. 
 

4. Business 
A. Community Survey Discussion  

 
 McCallum presented a sample survey for the Commission to review and provide comment on. 
 Discussion and comments were made on the survey. McCallum said that she would make the 
 changes and present the draft at the next meeting for approval based on comments.  
  

B. Movie  
  
 McCallum introduced this item for discussion with the Park Commission. The Commission 
 decided to just to a winter movie and not a fall movie. The Commission agreed to come back 
 with movie options and pick a date at the next meeting.  
 

96



5. Staff Reports/Comments 
 

A. West Ridge Park – 2018 Amenities Update 
  
 McCallum informed that the amenities were approved by the Council at the August 27, 2018 
 meeting and that the installation by the company was approved at the September 10, 2018 
 meeting.  
 

B. Concrete Curbing – Old School House Park – Update 
  
 McCallum informed that the Council approved the cost for the installation at the August 27, 
 2018 meeting. She said that it is scheduled for late September, early October.  
 

C. Curtains – Community Center  
 
 McCallum said that staff ordered the curtains and have them in stock. She said they have yet to 
 be installed in the Community Center. 
 

D. Lions Club – Adopt A Park Application 
 
 McCallum stated that the Council approved the Lions Club application for the adoption of West 
 Ridge Park.   
  

E. Fencing of Ball Fields  
 
 Kuntz said that staff is still working on getting quotes.  
 

F. Ice Skating Rink 
 
 McCallum said that Public Works was still working on getting final quotes on work for the ice 
 skating rink. Kuntz said that he believed on the low-end that the total cost for everything 
 (grading, lighting, etc.) would be around $20,000 and at the high-end $25,000.  
 
 Congdon moved to allow staff to bring the skating rink quotes to Council for approval if they 
 remain under $25,000. Wegner Seconded. Motion passed 5-0.  
  

G. Christmas Tree  
  
 McCallum said that staff was still working on the details of this item.  
 

6. Staff Reports/Comments 
A. Concrete Curbing – Old School House Park 

97



 
 McCallum informed that this would be going to Council at their August 27, 2018 meeting for 
 approval at a cost of around $5,000.  
 

B. Curtains – Community Center 
 
 McCallum informed that the curtains were ordered and are at City Hall and that they just need 
 to be installed.  
 

7. Commissioner Reports/Comments 
 

8. Adjournment 
 
 The Commission moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:06 p.m. Motion passed 5-0.  

98


	0 Agenda 9.24.18 City Council Meeting Agenda
	1 Council Meeting 091018
	APPROVE AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	OTHER BUSINESS
	ADJOURN

	2 Work Session 091018
	3 Claims_Sept 24
	4 Admin Report
	6 Project Update 9-19-18
	7 Council Monthly Fire Report (11)
	FROM:  MAYER FIRE DEPARTMENT, ROD MAETZOLD – FIRE CHIEF
	TOWNSHIP CALLS:
	DATE         TIME TWP  DESCRIPTION/ADDRESS    MAN HOURS
	CITY OF MAYER CALLS:
	FIRE DEPARTMENT TRAININGS/ACTIVITIES FOR MONTH ENDING 08/31/18

	8 2018 August
	8 2017 - August
	8 Activity Description by Class (23)
	9 Baseball Donation City
	10 220 4th street_Second Letter to Property Owner
	10 Heldt Extension
	10.1 Jaguar Resolution
	10.1 Jaguar Franchise Agreement
	10.1 Jaguar Email
	10.1 Jaguar Location Map
	11 Memo - PERA
	11 Mayer Benefit Increase Analysis 2018
	11 Resolution_Fire Department Benefits
	13 Budget Explanation
	13 2019 Expenditures Document
	13 2019 Revenues Document
	13 Resolution for proposed budget
	13 RESOLUTION for levy
	14 September 11 2018 Park Minutes



